

GREENBERG
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TRAURIG

Mitchell F. Brecher
202-331-3152
BrecherM@GTLaw.com

November 22, 1999

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Magalie R. Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251

Re: In the Matter of GeoPhone Company, LLC's Application for Renewal of Radio
Station License in Specified Services (47 CFR Parts 5, 21, 22, 23, 25 and 101)

Dear Ms. Salas:

Transmitted herewith, for filing on behalf of GeoPhone Company, LLC is an original and two copies of the above-referenced application.

Also enclosed herewith in accordance with the Commission's Rules, is a check made payable to the Federal Communications Commission in the amount of Forty-Five Dollars (\$45.00) and a completed FCC Form 159 Remittance Advice Form.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,



Mitchell F. Brecher
Counsel for GeoPhone Company, LLC

Enclosures

WASH/BRECHERM/43844/xtw011.DOC/11/22/99